

Lisbon Central School
PTO Meeting Minutes
June 12th, 2023

J. Sulik called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m

Introduction

Jessica Sulik, Katie Weber-Vane, Brandi Larkin, Heather Pina, Lana Nash

Review May 2023 Minutes

K. Vane motioned to approved

J. Sulik seconded the motion

Treasurer's Report

Balance: \$9,419.13. J. Sulik did report that she deposited about \$800 in the account from the color run, but it was after statement close. We should see this in next months treasurers report.

PTO checkbook has been handed over to L. Krug.

J. Sulik motioned to accept the treasurer's report

K. Vane Seconded the motion to accept.

Administration Report

C. Sheldon unable to attend, no report.

Old Business

1. Field Day- June 1st, 2023
 - a. **Cost: \$35.28**- Ice pops provided
 - b. Staff and students reported field day was very good and the ice pops station was enjoyed.
2. Staff Appreciation Week- May 8th-12th, 2023
 - a. **COST: \$883.49**
 - b. Staff reported the appreciation week was great and they enjoyed the refreshments and recognition.

3. CT Sun Clinic- May 5th
 - a. The clinic did not happen.
4. CT Sun Game- June 4th
 - a. Did not reach 30 ticket minimum could not bring flag out. Did an after game court photo
 - b. Discussion regarding whether to work with CT Sun again. Decision to not do another event as the last two events have had low attendance.
5. Fun Run-May 21st, 2023
 - a. **PROFIT: 2209.85**
 - b. Event attendance was low, slime may have been a deterrent. Discussion regarding soliciting sponsors for next fun run.
6. 8th Grade dance- June 2nd, 2023
 - a. PTO Created wishlists on amazon & Walmart. Everything was purchased by LCS Families.
 - b. Students reported enjoying the dance very much, parents helped with set up and clean up.
7. Board Vote
 - a. New board members are active in roles.

New Business

1. 2023-2024 School year events- Come up with a calendar
 - a. PTO to attend open house, see about having a table at the top of the stairs to introduce PTO to parents
 - b. Attempt to have events/fundraisers over the summer. B. Larkin to inquire about Sea Unicorns on 8/5/23.
K. Weber-Vane to inquire about back-to-school fundraiser at Skate-Inn on 8/22/23 or 9/12/23
 - c. Stand-up Comedy @ VFW on 10/13/23
 - d. Trunk or Treat on 10/27/23 - use wishlists for candy donation
 - e. November 7th- Dance for grades 4-6 with theme "Outta this World"
 - f. December 1st - Movie Night - Polar Express. Attempt to bring Santa to read the book before the movie.
 - g. December 9th- Holiday Shopping event
 - h. February 9th - grades PK-3 Someone Special and Me dance, with Valentine's Day theme
 - i. March 22nd- Movie Night - maybe Marvel or DC movie
 - j. April 26th - grades 5-7 dance with theme "Flower Power"

- k. May 17th - Fun Run
- 2. History of expenses/ fundraisers- How can we improve?
 - a. Donation Letter to seek donations from corporations- chips, drinks, etc.

Additional Topics.

- 1. Purchase of a pop up tent for outdoor events
 - a. B. Larkin motioned to purchase pop up tent for outdoor events for PTO.
 - b. K. Weber-Vane seconded the motion.

Adjournment

J. Sulik adjourned the meeting at 8:45pm